






























































“Customers are provided a daily operating window under which the
customer’s daily imbalance must be within plus or minus twenty-five
percent (±25%) of transportation quantities scheduled for burn on that
gas day, or 35,000 therms in Southern Nevada and 18,500 therms in
Northern Nevada, whichever is greater.”

“Customers are provided a daily operating window under which the
customer’s daily imbalance must be within plus or minus ten percent
(±10%) of transportation quantities scheduled for burn on that gas day,
or 10,000 therms, whichever is greater.”
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From: BPA@puc.nv.gov
To: Toni Graham
Cc: BPA@puc.nv.gov; rwhite@puc.nv.gov
Subject: EXTERNAL: PUCN Electronic Filings Submittal
Date: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 3:38:47 PM

8/14/2018 3:38:38 PM 18-01009
Thank you for submitting your electronic filing.

This E-mail is your confirmation that the filing submittal has been received and electronically
signed.

Please save and retain your E-mail acknowledgement of receipt for your records!
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

You have acknowledged that by filing documents in a Commission Docket you are placing
yourself

on a service list and both the documents you filed and the contact information
you provided for yourself will be publicly available.

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Filings submitted outside of business hours will be date stamped as filed on the next business

day.
The PUCN's business hours are 8:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. Monday through Friday excluding

state holidays.
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Login ID: toni.graham@swgas.com
Filer E-mail: toni.graham@swgas.com

Filed For: Southwest Gas Corporation
Filed By: ToniGraham

Filed By Phone Number: (702) 364-3693
Docket Number: 18-01009

Fee Submitted: $0.00
Pertains To: As Docketed

DocType: Other filings in an Open Docket
ECheck Debit Reference No:
ECheck Debit Submit Time:

ECheck Transaction ID:
PUCN Assigned Electronic Filing ID: e9ab60ac-a907-4b7c-9319-750001671c1e

PUCN Assigned Electronic Tran ID:
Filer's Uploaded File Name: 062018 nv 191 projection filing.pdf

Filer's Accounting Reference:
-------------------------------------------------

This message, including any attachments, is the property of the Public Utilities Commission
of Nevada and is solely for the use of the individual or entity intended to receive it. It may

contain confidential and proprietary information and any unauthorized review, use, disclosure
or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient(s) or if you have received
this message in error, please contact the sender by reply email and permanently delete it.
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